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Questions and Answers to RFA 67-64
Community-Based Health Care Program

Q1:	Are applicants required to submit a small business disadvantaged proposal with this RFA? I’m asking because I’m working on behalf of an MBE that may be interested in partnering on this project.
A1:	No, applicants are not required to submit a small business disadvantaged proposal for RFA 67-64. Only one business entity may apply in response to this RFA and, if selected, would receive the funding. However, a business entity wishing to work in partnership with the named applicant may do so as a subcontractor or consultant.
[bookmark: _Hlk493595617]Q2:	We were the recipient of a previous Community Based Health Care Program Grant, does it help or hurt our chances of getting another grant?
A2:	Award is based upon the applicant’s proposed project, eligibility requirements, application score determined by the Technical Review Committee based on established evaluation criteria and available funding. Please refer to pages 1-11 of the RFA.
Q3:	We were the recipient of a previous Community Based Health Care Program Grant. Is it better for us to apply for the same category of funding, or should we apply for a different category of funding? Does the state prefer to award grants to the same organization in the same category, or do they prefer funding in a new category for that organization?	
A3:	Funding through this program is awarded for initial implementation or service expansion that will be sustained by the grantee beyond the grant period. Funding is intended for a specific proposed project that increases access to care or improves existing services to the uninsured, underinsured and underserved populations. Funding may not be used to sustain existing operations. Please refer to pages 5 – 6 of the RFA which outline category restrictions for current grantees.
Q4a:	Applicant has fundraising dollars available through community-driven events. While we understand these funds cannot be utilized as the matching commitment, would it be acceptable to begin the project through the use of these funds prior to the potential release of DoH grant funds? 
A4a:	Awards are based upon the application score received for a specific project to be implemented beginning July 1, 2018. Since costs incurred are reimbursed by the Department, the Grantee would need to use available funding at its disposal prior to receiving payment from the Department. The Department will reimburse for costs incurred during the grant period only.
 Q4b:	If the answer to question 1 were yes, would initiating the project now alter the category of funding we intend to pursue, pushing it to category 2? We believe the answer to this question may lie in the definition of an existing health center. Does category 2 funding apply to a health 

center that exists (for us, meaning "has been approved by HRSA") as of October 25, 2017 or as of July 1, 2018?
A4b:	Category 1 funding is not available for a health center that already exists when the application is submitted.  Applicability of Category 2 funding will be determined at the time the application is submitted. 
Q4c:	Is the available funding intended to be used as reimbursement or as real-time payment for project expenses? If on a reimbursement basis, would applicant be permitted to begin construction prior to the project period start?
A4c: 	The Department reimburses Grantees for allowable costs incurred during the grant period for the specific project proposed in the application. Project expenses incurred prior to the start of the grant period are not reimbursed.
Q4d:	When will determinations of award be made and organizations notified of award or rejection? 
A4d:	It is anticipated that applicants will be notified during the week of December 20, 2017.
Q4e:	With the knowledge that projects cannot exceed 24 months, we question whether expenditure of the total award needed to be spread over the course of the project period or if it could be spent within the first 12 months?
A4e: 	While award is made for a 24 month period, funding is made available through two fiscal years; July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 and July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. Please refer to Section 10. Budget Template for annual funding amounts for the selected category.
Q5:	I didn't see woman or minority spend requirements/goals on the initial document. Do you know if there will be any for this opportunity? 
A5:	There are no woman/minority spend requirements for this RFA. Please refer to the eligibility requirements on pages 7 and 8 of the RFA.
Q6:	Do you plan to post a pre-application conference attendance sheet?
A6:	Yes.
Q7:	May a clinic with one site submit 2 separate requests for the expansion of 2 different programs under category 2?
A7:	Yes, but complete standalone applications must be submitted for each proposed project.
Q8:	Our question is the timing of applicant opening an additional location in relation to the grant period. Applicant is acquiring a Pediatric Practice in January 2018. The site took care of 70% Medicaid Pediatric population and continues to provide such care to the patients. It fits very nicely within our mission. Applicant has applied to add this site to its scope of services and is awaiting approval from HRSA. Upon approval, 

applicant intends to take over the site in January 2018. Applicant anticipates experiencing many additional costs to assure the Pediatric Practice follows the 18 HRSA requirements and increases access to care to the population.
Applicant would like to apply for start-up costs for the pediatric practice as an FQHC. Applicant understands that the award begins on 7/1/18 and that the purchase will occur before that date.  Is this eligible for funding under Category 1 in RFA #67-64?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A8:	No, acquiring an existing practice does not qualify as a Category 1 new primary health care clinic. 
Q9:	What is the definition of “Primary Health Services”?
A9:	Please refer to pages 4 and 5 of the RFA for a detailed description of services included in the definition of comprehensive primary health services.
Q10:	Is a new QCare or a new Urgent Care considered applicable to this Grant? Included in the plans are laboratory services, x-ray services and occupational health services, with other services not listed here.
A10:	Yes, an urgent care clinic would be considered for funding if all eligibility criteria are met.
Laboratory services, x-ray services and occupational health services are not considered allowable uses of funding. Please refer to section 13, Allowable Use of Grant Funds of the Work Statement, for the selected category of funding for which you intend to apply. 
Q11:	We are planning to submit a Category 1 grant request in response to RFA # 67-64, for funding to support the development of a new community-based health care clinic. This project, located within a MUA/P in our low-income North Philadelphia service area, will involve the renovation of a century-old, four-story former bank building to become a new primary medical and dental clinic. We anticipate the renovation period to occur from early 2018 until early- to mid-2019. In that regard, we have the following questions concerning this RFA:
Recognizing that the maximum award amount is $300,000 for each of the two grant years, (as stated on Appendix 1, Section 10. Budget Template, p. 18-19) -- may the grantee be reimbursed with PA state grant funds during Year 2 (7/1/19 - 6/30/20) for project expenses incurred during Year 1? Or, would Year 2 reimbursements from grant funds be limited to only those expenses that are incurred during Year 2?
A11:	Year 1 Grant funds cannot be rolled over into Year 2. Expenses incurred during each fiscal year (up to the maximum allowed) are reimbursed within the same fiscal year.
Q12:	In Appendix 1, Section 7. Capacity to Implement, subsection h, (p. 18), the RFA states that the applicant should provide "identification of renovations or building modifications required, if applicable. Provide contractor estimated cost, and proposed timeline for completion of renovations;" also, in Appendix 1, Section 9. Additional Appendices, subsection f (p. 18), the RFA states that the applicant must provide "contractor estimate for office renovations, if applicable."  We currently have architectural drawings for our planned new clinic; however, it 

is unclear where these should be included in our application. May these drawings be included along with the contractor estimate, under Appendix 1, Section 9. Additional Appendices, subsection f?
A12.	Yes, the drawings may be included with the contractor estimate.
Q13:	Can we use funds from Category 1 to subsidize salaries for a community Health Center that opened 6 months earlier.
A13:	No. Category 1 funding is not available for a clinic already in existence when the application is submitted.
	The intent of the RFA is to fund a specific proposed project to increase access to health care or improve service delivery. This grant funding will not be awarded to subsidize any existing salaries. As explained in Section 13. Allowable Use of Grant Funds and Matching Commitment, grant funds may not be used for “salaries for existing positions unless the funds requested are to provide new or expanded services by an existing position and there will be an increase in the salary and hours for that position”.
Q14:	I understand the $300,000 is for the entire grant period, not $300,000 per year. Is this correct?
A14:	No. Category 1 grant funding is $300,000 for each fiscal year with a total award of $600,000 maximum for the 24 month grant period.
Q15:	Please further define “nurse managed health clinic”. Nurse CEO? CRNP practitioners in the clinic?
A15:	A nurse managed health care clinic provides primary health care services and is managed by a certified clinical nurse specialist, certified nurse practitioner or certified nurse midwife.
Q16:	On page 8, if proposed site is not in a HPSA or MUA, we can provide information that 30% of patients served in 2016 were low-income. On page 23, we are asked for HPSA/MUA map. Since an option is to provide low income patient information, where do we do so? How do we handle it if clinic is not a HPSA/MUA?
A16:	With the exception of Category 1, each category work statement requires completion of the tables contained in Section 6. Project Impact. Low income patients currently served would be included in those tables.
	A map of the service area is required. Section 2. Map of Service Area asks for a map identifying the HPSA/MUA/P or a map showing the area to be served and the poverty levels of the population to be served. 
Q17:	If we leave today and a question arises, how do we approach this?
A17:	No questions will be accepted or answered once the Pre-Applications Conference ends.
Q18:	How does the state define an FQHC Look-alike? 


A18:	The State does not define the FQHC Look-alike. FQHC and FQHC Look-alikes are Federal designations determined by the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA).
Q19:	If applicant requests a debriefing after awards are decided, what will the debriefing entail?
A19:	Debriefings, in the form of a telephonic or face-to-face meeting, may be requested within 30 days of notification of awards.
In debriefings, no comparison between applications or scores, other than the position of the applicant’s application in relation to the other applications, is permitted. The debriefing will include the strengths and weaknesses of the application, as determined by the Technical Review Committee.
Q20:	We have a pediatric practice that has two sites that are .8 miles apart and each meet eligibility criteria including the 30% low income patients. Can they be part of one application since they are one practice that operates at two sites? If yes, should we report patient numbers and visits for each site or combine them in the application?
A20:	If the funding is for one specific proposed project to be accomplished at two sites, one application may be submitted. The patient numbers and patient visits may be combined for the two sites in one application.
Q21:	How many grants were awarded for the previous RFA?
A21:	Twelve grants were awarded as a result of RFA 67-46 for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.
Q22:	Under category 2, would increasing positions from part-time to full-time to expand hours of service to patients be considered expansion or improvement of services?
A22:	Increasing position hours could be considered an expansion or improvement of services or both depending on the proposed project.
The Department will not reimburse for any hours not spent on the specific proposed project and match commitment will not be considered for any hours not related to the project. Please refer to answer 13 for additional clarification.
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